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From: nk|
Sent:  Thursday, 3 January 2013 10:42 PM
To: Electoral Reform

Subject: QLD VOTING
To Whom it may Concern, and in this case all of QLD!

I am so proud that I can say that every Australian over the age of 18 will have to contribute to what
occurs in this counry at both the federal and state level. You have the right to do a donkey vote but
the percentage that do is far less than the people who wish to be heard. 1 did not vote for the
government in power however I do believe in the rights of those around me to have elected them. [
am disgusted that the current government wishes to cash in on votes by removing one of the few
remaining motivators to vote for some people, it ensures that every Queenslander has to stop and
think about what they want for their states future. Please dont remove this.

I do believe that voting could be made easier, an app? Using that pointless rego number of where
your name sits, its in order b is after a, getting rid of this would save money. Would Queensland be
the first to try this?

Thank you

A sad Queenslander
Natasha Khan

20/12/2013



